ALISHAN M. RAFIQ VIRANI

I usually introduce myself as a man with Dual Processor, odd and funny but yes this is what others think about me as a whole. From an all-rounded Digital Artist to a keen learner in Pre-Production. A whiz in Creative Direction, Cinematography, Creative Editing, Designing, Animation, VFX/CGI, Color Grading, Script & Creative Writing, and Sketching.

Worked on 500+ projects, for 150+ top-notch individuals, local & multinational companies.

EXPERIENCE

CREATIVE DESIGNER @ FOODPANDA

(MAY 2021 – PRESENT)
• Worked as an animator, designer & editor to upgrade the digitalisation.

DIGITAL ARTIST @ UNIKREW PRODUCTION (DECEMBER 2017-JANUARY 2020)

 Worked as an animator, designer, e-learning developer, VFX artist, for more than 20 multinational companies

ANIMATOR @ IAL SAATCHI & SAATCHI

(MARCH 2020 - MAY 2021)

• Worked as an animator, designer & editor.

INTERN @ SNAPSTICS (JULY 2017-DECEMBER 2017)

 Assisted wedding, pre-wedding and corporate events photography and videography

EDUCATION

BACHELOR - MEDIA SCIENCE (ANIMATION) IQRA UNIVERSITY (2020 - 2024)

INTERMEDIATE - ENGINEERING FATIMIYAH COLLEGE (2015 - 2017)

MATRIC - COMPUTER SCEINCE MAMA BABY CARE SCHOOL (2005 - 2015)

ARTISTRY

- Digital Design
- Animation
- VFX/CGI
- Script WritingSketching
- Sketching
- Photography
- Videography
- Direction
- Cinematography
 - Painting
- 3d Modeling
- E-Learning Development
 - Music Production
 - Programming
 - Poetry

Learning Goes On...

PORTFOLIO

- facebook/alishanmrafiqvirani
- behance/alishanmrafiqvirani

- Instagram/alishanmrafiqvirani
- vimeo/alishanmrafiqvirani